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Stuart Taylor

From: Cheryl Firth [cfirth@acctv.co]

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 8:47 AM

To: office@ants.org.au

Cc: Raewyn Oades

Subject: Re: Program by ACC Aged Care Channel

Good morning,

My name is Cheryl Firth and | come from a nursing background though am
currently working as an Instructional Designer for ACC (Aged Care Channel), a not
for profit organisation. ACC produces programs for the aged care sector. We also
work with DoHA (Now the Department of Social Services) on programs containing
issues they consider important to the aged care sector.

I am currently working on a core program for care staff in residential aged care
around clinical skills. We are looking at TPR, Urinalysis and Compression Stocking
application. | am wondering if you might be able to supply me with name/names of
clinical educators in aged care who could act as the expert (undertaking the skills)
in the program. Our timeline is quite short to lock in an expert so | appreciate any
assistance that you might be able to give me.

Please feel free to contact me on my mobile 0412 311 339 or email me at this
address.

Kind regards
Cheryl

Cheryl Firth

Instructional Designer
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The contents of this message are the views of the Author and do not necessarily reflect the views of the Aged Care Channel. The
information contained in this e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the Addressee. If you are not the intended recipient you
must not disclose or use any information contained in it. If you receive this e-mail by mistake, please notify us immediately by return
e-mail and delete the document from your records.
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